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Beydler, Van

Subject: FW: MASWCD Training Conference

 
From: Soil & Water Conservation Program <soil&waterconservationprogram@swcd.mo.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, October 29, 2019 11:13 AM 
To: Soil & Water Conservation Program <soil&waterconservationprogram@swcd.mo.gov>; DNR.Soil and Water 
Conservation Districts staff <dnr.soilandwaterconservationdistrictsstaff@dnr.mo.gov> 
Cc: DNR.SWC Staff <dnr.swcstaff@dnr.mo.gov> 
Subject: RE: MASWCD Training Conference 
 
The Soil and Water Program has received questions from SWCDs regarding eligible expenses 
for this year’s MASWCD training conference. Please review the following. 
 
Hotel:  With opening session at 9 a.m. on Monday, expenses associated with travel and hotel 
on Sunday will be an allowable expense from state funds. 

   
Meals:  As in the past, all meals offered as part of the conference may be paid from state 
funds. For meals that are offered through the conference, but SWCD employees/and or board 
members choose to eat elsewhere, those meals are not eligible from state funds.  
For example, if a board member or employee choose to not participate in the Monday evening 
banquet meal, any other meal expenses will not be eligible from state funds.   

 
Tours: The cost associate with the tours are not eligible from state funds. 
 
If you have any questions please contact your district coordinator. Hope to see you all at the 
conference! 
 
Thank you. 
 
Soil & Water Conservation Program 
 
 
We’d like your feedback on the service you received from the Missouri Department of Natural Resources. 
Please consider taking a few minutes to complete the department’s Customer Satisfaction Survey at 
https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/MoDNRsurvey. Thank you. 
 
 
 
  
  


